
EXECUTIVE SERVICES 

TONBRIDGE & MALLING
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Chief Executive
Julie Beilby BSc (Hons) MBA

Gibson Building
Gibson Drive
Kings Hill, West Malling
Kent ME19 4LZ
West Malling (01732) 844522

NB - This agenda contains proposals, 
recommendations and options. These do 
not represent Council policy or decisions 
until they have received proper 
consideration through the full decision 
making process.

Contact: Committee Services
committee.services@tmbc.gov.uk

18 August 2015

To: MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING AND APPEALS PANEL
(Copies to all Members of the Council)

NB ONLY MEMBERS 
OF THE PANEL MAY 
PARTICIPATE

Dear Sir/Madam

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the Licensing and Appeals Panel to be held 
in the Civic Suite, Gibson Building, Kings Hill, West Malling on Wednesday, 26th August, 
2015 commencing at 10.00 am

Yours faithfully

JULIE BEILBY

Chief Executive

A G E N D A

PART 1 - PUBLIC

1. Apologies for absence 

2. Declarations of Interest 

Public Document Pack



Decisions to be taken under Delegated Powers

3. Application for a new Premises Licence for The Fancy Goat, 40 
High Street, West Malling 

5 - 108

4. Urgent Items 

Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent due to special 
circumstances and of which notice has been given to the Chief Executive 

5. Exclusion of Press and Public 109 - 110

The Chairman to move that the press and public be excluded from the remainder 
of the meeting during consideration of any items the publication of which would 
disclose exempt information 

PART 2 - PRIVATE

Decisions to be taken under Delegated Powers

6. Urgent Items - Part 2 

Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent due to special 
circumstances and of which notice has been given to the Chief Executive. 



MEMBERSHIP

Cllr Mrs J A Anderson (Chairman)
 

Cllr H S Rogers Cllr M Taylor



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing & Appeals  - Part 1 Public 26 August 2015 

TONBRIDGE & MALLING BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING & APPEALS COMMITTEE

26 August 2015

Report of the Director of Central Services and Monitoring Officer
Part 1- Public

Delegated

1 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE FANCY GOAT, 
40 HIGH STREET, WEST MALLING, KENT, ME19 6QR

1.1 Executive Summary

1.1.1 The Licensing and Appeals Committee sitting as a Panel is asked to consider an 
application for a Premises Licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for 
the premises called The Fancy Goat, 40 High Street, West Malling, Kent, ME19 
6QR.

1.1.2 This is a new application for the performance of plays; exhibition of films; Indoor 
sporting events; performance of live music; playing of recorded music; 
performance of dance; anything of a similar description to that falling within live 
music, recorded music or performance of dance; provision of late night 
refreshment and supply of alcohol.

1.2 Background and Introduction

1.2.1 The previous premises licence issued to The Fancy Goat (11/00923/PREM) was 
issued on the 29 September 2011 with the premises holder being “The Fancy 
Goat Ltd”. 

1.2.2 The Fancy Goat Ltd went into Liquidation on the 19 November 2014 and as a 
result of Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council (Licensing Authority) having not 
been given an “interim authority” notice within 28 consecutive days of The Fancy 
Goat Ltd going into liquidation the premises licence lapsed.

1.2.3 The application was validated on the 14 July 2015, with the 28 day consultation 
period running from the 15 July 2015 until the 11 August 2015. 

1.2.4 A map showing the location of The Fancy Goat and surrounding properties is 
shown at Annex 1

1.2.5 A Satellite map showing the location of The Fancy Goat and surrounding 
properties is shown at Annex 2

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



2

Licensing & Appeals  - Part 1 Public 26 August 2015 

1.2.6 At any stage, during the 28 day public consultation period, a responsible authority, 
or an interested party, may make representations in connection with any of the 
four licensing objectives namely:-

 Prevention of crime and disorder
 Prevention of public nuisance
 Public safety
 Protection of children from harm

Provided that the grounds for the request are relevant to the promotion of the 
licensing objectives and, in the case of requests by interested parties, are not 
vexatious, frivolous or repetitive, a hearing must be held to consider the 
application. 

1.2.7 The Licensing Act 2003  requires the Council to publish a ‘Statement of Licensing 
Policy’ that sets out the policies the Council will generally apply to promote the 
licensing objectives when making decisions on applications made under the Act.  
The Council’s current Statement of Licensing Policy was published in January 
2011 and will remain in force for three years.  The Policy will be available at the 
meeting, for reference purposes.

1.2.8 Under the 2003 Act, it is the duty of all licensing authorities that, in carrying out 
their functions, they must have regard to Guidance issued by the Secretary of 
State under section 182.  The Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario 
or set of circumstances that may arise.  Provided that the licensing authority has 
properly understood and considered the guidance, it may depart from it when it 
has reason to do so.  However, as the licensing authority is under a duty to have 
regard to the Guidance, it will need to give full reasons for its departure from it.  
The Guidance will be made available at the meeting for reference purposes.

1.3 The application

1.3.1 The applicant is Todo Sobre Ltd T/A The Fancy Goat, 15 Cooling Close, 
Maidstone, Kent ME14 5RB

1.3.2 The application which was received on 14 July 2015, is attached to this report as 
Annex 3 

1.3.3 The application details are as follows: 

Section a)
Performance of plays – Monday until Sunday from 07:00 
hours until 01:00 hours.

Page 6



3

Licensing & Appeals  - Part 1 Public 26 August 2015 

Section b)
Exhibition of films - Monday until Sunday 07:00 hours 
until 01:00 hours.

Section c)
Indoor sporting events - Monday until Sunday 07:00 
hours until 01:00 hours.

Section d)
Boxing or wrestling – Not applied for

Section e)

Performance of live music - Monday until Sunday 07:00 
hours until 01:00 hours.
New Year’s Eve and Christmas Eve: from 07:00 hours until 
03:00 hours.

Section f)

Playing of recorded music - Monday until Sunday 07:00 
hours until 01:00 hours.
New Year’s Eve and Christmas Eve: from 07:00 hours until 
03:00 hours.

Section g)

Performance of dance - Monday until Sunday 07:00 
hours until 01:00 hours.
New Year’s Eve and Christmas Eve: from 07:00 hours until 
03:00 hours.

Section h)

Anything of a similar description to that falling within 
live music, recorded music or performance of dance - 
Monday until Sunday 07:00 hours until 01:00 hours.

Section i)

Provision of late night refreshment - Monday until 
Sunday 23:00 hours until 01:00 hours.
New Year’s Eve and Christmas Eve: from 23:00 Hours 
until 03:00 Hours.

Section j)

Supply of alcohol - Monday until Sunday 07:00 hours 
until 01:00 hours.
New Year’s Eve and Christmas Eve: from 07:00 hours until 
03:00 hours.

1.3.4 The Designated Premises Supervisor will be Noor Hossenboccus.

Page 7



4

Licensing & Appeals  - Part 1 Public 26 August 2015 

1.4 Reasons for referral 

1.4.1 The Licensing Authority must under the Act refer any application for hearing to the 
Licensing & Appeals Committee, if relevant representations are made by a 
responsible authority or an interested party.

1.4.2 The Licensing Authority has, during the representation period received sixteen 
representations from interested parties, including four from a Responsible 
Authority (Kent Police; Planning; Food and Safety Team and Environmental 
Protection).

1.4.3 A summary of the Representations made by Responsible Authority is shown at  
Annex 4

1.4.4 A complete detailed set of the Representations by Responsible Authority received 
is shown at Annex 5

1.4.5 A map showing the location of The Fancy Goat and people who have made a 
Representation is shown at Annex 6

1.4.6 A Satellite map showing the location of The Fancy Goat and people who have 
made a Representation is shown at Annex 7

1.4.7 The applicant and other persons that have made representations have been 
invited to attend the hearing. 

1.4.8 A summary of the Representations made by interested parties is shown at 
Annex 8

1.4.9 A complete detailed set of the Representations by interested parties received is 
shown at Annex 9

1.5 Policy Considerations

1.5.1 The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s Guidance apply to this 
application:

           Chapter 2 – The licensing objectives
Chapter 8 – Applications for premises licences

  Chapter 9 – Determining applications
Chapter 10 – Conditions attached to Premises Licences

1.5.2 The following paragraphs of the Councils’ Statement of Licensing Policy apply to 
this application:

Sections 1.8 to 1.13 – These sections set out the Council’s approach with regard 
to licensing and details other mechanisms to deal with potential problems.

Page 8



5

Licensing & Appeals  - Part 1 Public 26 August 2015 

Sections 2 – 6 – These sections set out the four licensing objectives and identifies 
matter that may be relevant to the promotion of each licensing objective.

1.6 Legal Implications - Determining the application

1.6.1 Section 4 of the Licensing Act 2003 requires the Licensing Authority to carry out 
its functions with a view to promoting the following Licensing Objectives -

a) The prevention of crime and disorder
b) Public safety
c) The prevention of public nuisance
d) The protection of children from harm

Having regard to the relevant representations, the Panel must take such of the 
steps set out at paragraph 1.7.1 below, as it considers appropriate, for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives.

1.6.2 Section 18(10) of the Licensing Act permits the authority to grant a premises 
licence so that it has effect subject to different conditions in respect of:-

 Different parts of the premises concerned

 Different licensable activities covered

1.6.3 Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have 
regard to the published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by 
the Secretary of State under section 182.

1.6.4 The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals 
to be made by the applicant and those making representations, against decisions 
of the Licensing Authority to the Magistrates Court

1.7 Options Open to the Panel

1.7.1 The steps an authority may take are –

1. Grant the licence subject to

i. such conditions as are consistent with the operating schedule 
accompanying  the application modified to such extent as the authority 
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and

ii. any conditions which must under section 19, 20 or 21 of the Licensing 
Act 2003 be included in the licence (the mandatory conditions).

2. Modify the conditions of the licence. (a condition is modified if any of them is 
altered or omitted or any new condition is added)

3. Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which 
the application relates;

Page 9



6

Licensing & Appeals  - Part 1 Public 26 August 2015 

4. Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

5. Reject the application

1.8 Financial and Value for Money Considerations

1.8.1 None unless there is a successful appeal against the Panel decision to the 
Magistrates’ Court.  This could result in costs being awarded against the Council.

1.9 Risk Assessment

1.9.1 Departure from the Guidance and Policy could lead to an increased risk on an 
appeal.  Similar risks arise if any decision made is not evidence based and 
proportionate.

1.10 Equality Impact Assessment

1.10.1 The decisions recommended through this paper have a remote or low relevance 
to the substance of the Equality Act. There is no perceived impact on end users.

1.11 Recommendations

1.11.1 That Members determine the application carefully, considering the application 
along with any representations made and take such steps as the Panel consider 
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.  

Background papers:

Licensing Act 2003
Licensing Act Guidance
Statement of Licensing Policy

Contact: 
Anthony Garnett  6151
Katie Rigg - 6027

Adrian Stanfield
Director of Central Services and Monitoring Officer

Page 10



Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2013
568 00 0.000000

© Crown  cop yrig ht and  d ata ba se r igh ts 2 015  Ordn an ce S urvey 100 02 33 00

THE FANCY GOAT

O Map Dated: 12 Aug 2015Scale 1:1,250

For Premises Hearing

ANNEX 1

P
age 11



T
his page is intentionally left blank



568 00 0.000000

© Crown  cop yrig ht and  d ata ba se r igh ts 2 015  Ordn an ce S urvey 100 02 33 00

THE FANCY GOAT

O Map Dated: 12 Aug 2015Scale 1:1,250

For Premises Hearing

ANNEX 2

P
age 13



T
his page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 3

Page 15



ANNEX 3

Page 16



ANNEX 3

Page 17



ANNEX 3

Page 18



ANNEX 3

Page 19



ANNEX 3

Page 20



ANNEX 3

Page 21



ANNEX 3

Page 22



ANNEX 3

Page 23



ANNEX 3

Page 24



ANNEX 3

Page 25



ANNEX 3

Page 26



ANNEX 3

Page 27



ANNEX 3

Page 28



ANNEX 3

Page 29



ANNEX 3

Page 30



ANNEX 3

Page 31



ANNEX 3

Page 32



Summary of Representations for Fancy Goat, 40 High Street, West Malling ME19 6QR 

 

Responsible Authorities Representations 

 Licensing Act 2003 – Licensing Objectives 

Outside of Licensing Act 2003 
 Prevention of 

Crime and disorder 
Public Safety Prevention of 

public nuisance 
Protection of children from harm 

Kent Police  

Proposed conditions 

1. CCTV to be installed in and around the premises covering internal and external areas 
accessed by customers. 

2. Written notices and signs will be prominently displayed in all public areas informing 
customers that they are subject to recording by means of CCTV 

3. All CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be well maintained, kept in good 
working order and be subject to regular testing and inspection. Records of all testing 
and inspections must be maintained at the premises. 

4. All images captured by CCTV must be of a continuous nature and be retained and 
stored security for a minimum of 28 days. 

5. CCTV images should be provided to Kent Police within a reasonable time period upon 
request when required for the purposes of investigation and detection of incidents or 
offences and to assist with the identification of person believed connected with 
offences. 

6. Two door supervisors will be employed at the premises on Friday and Saturday nights 
from 21:30 hours until 30 minutes following the close of that day’s trading. 

7. Tables and chairs will be removed from outside the front of the premises by 22:00 
hours on Friday and Saturday. 

8. After 22:00hrs on Friday and Saturday no persons shall be permitted to take drinks, 
alcoholic or otherwise, in open vessels into the outside area at the front of the venue. 

9. Use of the rear courtyard will cease at 8pm every day, the door to this area will be kept 

 

ANNEX 4

P
age 33



 Licensing Act 2003 – Licensing Objectives 

Outside of Licensing Act 2003 
 Prevention of 

Crime and disorder 
Public Safety Prevention of 

public nuisance 
Protection of children from harm 

securely closed and notices will be displayed requesting customers not to access this 
area. 

10.  A policy of Challenge 25 will be adopted by the premises and all staff will be trained in 
the process required.  

11.  Notices will be displayed to discourage noise from patrons particularly using the outside 
areas of the premises, staff will be trained to challenge persons believed to be causing 
unnecessary noise nuisance. 

 

Environmental 
Protection 

Officers have investigated these complaints and recommend the following conditions be 
attached to the Premises Licence: 
  

1. Windows and doors to the premises shall be kept closed (excepting access/egress 
to/from the premises) to prevent noise from within the premises adversely affecting 
local residents.  

2.  Use of the rear courtyard by patrons and staff shall cease at 20:00 hours daily.  No 
further use of the area shall occur until opening time on the following day.  Notices shall 
be prominently displayed advising patrons not to use the area after 20:00 hours on any 
day. (This arrangement is already in place on an informal basis.) 

3.  No Bottle Bins shall be emptied between the hours of 21:00 and 08:00 on any day so 
as to minimise the potential for noise disturbance to local residents.  

4.  Signs shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to leave quietly, so 
as to minimise the potential for noise disturbance to local residents 

5.  No new admissions to the premises shall be permitted after 23:00 hours on any day. 

 

 

Food and 
Safety 

No Comments 
 

ANNEX 4

P
age 34



 Licensing Act 2003 – Licensing Objectives 

Outside of Licensing Act 2003 
 Prevention of 

Crime and disorder 
Public Safety Prevention of 

public nuisance 
Protection of children from harm 

Planning 

 

This licence application 
diverges significantly from the 
hours approved by the parent 
planning permission 
TM/06/01342/FL (ie requesting 
07.00 to 1:00 ( til 03.00 at 
Christmas and New Years 
Eve).). 
  
1. The premises shall only be 
open for the preparation and 
sale of food between the hours 
of 0800 to midnight Monday to 
Saturday and between the 
hours of 1000 and 2330 on 
Sundays and Public Holidays. 

 
Reason: To avoid unreasonable 
disturbance outside normal 
working hours to nearby 
residential 
properties. 
 

 

ANNEX 4

P
age 35



T
his page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 5

Page 37



ANNEX 5

Page 38



ANNEX 5

Page 39



ANNEX 5

Page 40



ANNEX 5

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2013
568 00 0.000000

15
80

00
.00

00
00

15
80

00
.00

00
00

© Crown  cop yrig ht and  d ata ba se r igh ts 2 015  Ordn an ce S urvey 100 02 33 00

INTERESTED PARTIES

O Map Dated: 12 Aug 2015Scale 1:2,500

Representations made

ANNEX 6

P
age 43



T
his page is intentionally left blank



568 00 0.000000

15
80

00
.00

00
00

15
80

00
.00

00
00

© Crown  cop yrig ht and  d ata ba se r igh ts 2 015  Ordn an ce S urvey 100 02 33 00

INTERESTED PARTIES

O Map Dated: 12 Aug 2015Scale 1:2,500

Representations made

ANNEX 7

P
age 45



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Summary of Representations for Fancy Goat, 40 High Street, West Malling ME19 6QR 

 

Interested parties 

Interested party 

Licensing Act 2003 – Licensing Objectives 

Outside of Licensing Act 2003 Prevention of 
Crime and 
disorder 

Public Safety Prevention of public 
nuisance 

Protection of children 
from harm 

Cllr Mrs T Dean 
 

  rowdiness of customers 
 playing of loud music. 

 

  alleyway by the side of the 
premises for smoking, vomiting 
and urinating, 

 Waste bins 

 Taxi outside 

 Recommend: - In the interests of public safety and amenity for residents and customers of other 
businesses I ask that the hours of operation are restricted in such a way that operations can be tightly 
monitored, and in any event not beyond the hours of 11pm. 

 
Cllr S Luck 

 Anti-sociable 
behaviour 

 Disorder  Noise 

 Excessive loud music 
  Geographical location of 

premises 

 Taxis 

 Alleyway used as toilet 

 Noise from Air conditioning units 
/ chillers 

 
 
Recommend: - The License because of the proximity of residential premises, should not have live 
music, recorded back ground music only, all windows and doors shut, with the sale of alcohol with 
food only, till 12pm 

 

 
West Malling 
Parish Council 

 
 

 Noise complaints during 
and after trading hours 

  Taxis 

 Slamming car doors 

 Parking 

 Smoking outside 

 
Recommend: - From the complaints made to WMPC and from observations made by Councillors, 
WMPC feels that this request is excessive and would like to suggest that a shorter licensing period 
is granted, particularly from Sunday to Thursday inclusive, to allow some residential amenity to 
neighbouring properties.  

 

 
Richard Selkirk 

Parish Councillor 

Aligned Representation with comments from Cllr Mrs T Dean  

ANNEX 8

P
age 47



Interested party 

Licensing Act 2003 – Licensing Objectives 

Outside of Licensing Act 2003 Prevention of 
Crime and 
disorder 

Public Safety Prevention of public 
nuisance 

Protection of children 
from harm 

Mr and Mrs Mills 
 Increased anti-

social 
behaviour 

 
 Unacceptable levels of 

noise 

 Patrons and staff using 
Courtyard (Noise, 
smoking and drinking) 

  Increased refuse 

 Air conditioning and Chiller units 

Recommend: - We would like an 8pm curfew to be placed on their licence stating that the opening 
of the doors and windows to the rear of the property, along with use of the external courtyard after 
this time, are prohibited. 

We would also request that all licensable activities are to cease at 11pm in line with the majority of 
licensed premises and restaurants within West Malling.  

 
Mrs Ann Echlin 
MBE, BA, JP 

 
 

 Noise 
  Loud conversations while walking 

to their cars 

 Banging of car doors Recommend: - To refuse the application as applied for on the grounds that the local residents 
have good cause to believe that their peace will be disturbed. 

 
Mr & Mrs A 
Austin 

 Drunkenness 

 Anti-social 
behaviour 

 
 Music   People blocking the footpath 

 Alleyway used as toilet 

 Very young children living 20ft 
deprived of sleep Recommend: - Sale of Alcohol and music to stop at 23:00 and  back doors and courtyard closed at 

20:00 hours 

 
Mr J Holcombe 

  Having felt 
vulnerable being 
heckled whilst 
walking past.  

 Noise 
  

Recommend: - Music should be off at 11pm along with the sale of alcohol 

 
Mr S. P. Donovan 

 
 

 
  Noise from smokers outside of 

premises 

 Noise from people congregating 
outside 

Recommend: - Closing time should be midnight and music stopped at 11:30 pm. New year closing 
time should be 1am. 

ANNEX 8

P
age 48



Interested party 

Licensing Act 2003 – Licensing Objectives 

Outside of Licensing Act 2003 Prevention of 
Crime and 
disorder 

Public Safety Prevention of public 
nuisance 

Protection of children 
from harm 

  Taxi and Cars parked up outside 
premises 

Mr V Stokes 
 

 
 Music 

  Drunken people in early hours of 
morning 

Recommend: - Any Late licence should be applied for on a special occasion only basis. 

 

 
Nigel A M and 
Helen O Cooke 

 
 

 Noise  
  People on pavement outside 

smoking, drinking and making 
noise. 

 Taxi 

 Swan 

 History of Restaurants at 40 High 
Street. 

Recommend: - We request you not to grant the requested licence 

 
Mrs Patricia Hill 

 
 

 Noise from staff 
emptying bottles 

  Large Waste Bins 

 Black Sacks of foul smelling food 

 Smoking and Cigarette ends on 
the ground. 

 Slamming car doors 

 Noise from people using the 
footpath 

Recommend: - 

 

ANNEX 8

P
age 49



T
his page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 9

Page 51



ANNEX 9

Page 52



ANNEX 9

Page 53



ANNEX 9

Page 54



ANNEX 9

Page 55



ANNEX 9

Page 56



ANNEX 9

Page 57



ANNEX 9

Page 58



ANNEX 9

Page 59



ANNEX 9

Page 60



ANNEX 9

Page 61



ANNEX 9

Page 62



ANNEX 9

Page 63



ANNEX 9

Page 64



ANNEX 9

Page 65



ANNEX 9

Page 66



ANNEX 9

Page 67



ANNEX 9

Page 68



ANNEX 9

Page 69



ANNEX 9

Page 70



ANNEX 9

Page 71



ANNEX 9

Page 72



ANNEX 9

Page 73



ANNEX 9

Page 74



ANNEX 9

Page 75



ANNEX 9

Page 76



ANNEX 9

Page 77



ANNEX 9

Page 78



ANNEX 9

Page 79



ANNEX 9

Page 80



ANNEX 9

Page 81



ANNEX 9

Page 82



ANNEX 9

Page 83



ANNEX 9

Page 84



ANNEX 9

Page 85



ANNEX 9

Page 86



ANNEX 9

Page 87



ANNEX 9

Page 88



ANNEX 9

Page 89



ANNEX 9

Page 90



ANNEX 9

Page 91



ANNEX 9

Page 92



ANNEX 9

Page 93



ANNEX 9

Page 94



ANNEX 9

Page 95



ANNEX 9

Page 96



ANNEX 9

Page 97



ANNEX 9

Page 98



ANNEX 9

Page 99



ANNEX 9

Page 100



ANNEX 9

Page 101



ANNEX 9

Page 102



ANNEX 9

Page 103



ANNEX 9

Page 104



ANNEX 9

Page 105



ANNEX 9

Page 106



ANNEX 9

Page 107



ANNEX 9

Page 108



The Chairman to move that the press and public be excluded from the remainder 
of the meeting during consideration of any items the publication of which would 
disclose exempt information.

ANY REPORTS APPEARING AFTER THIS PAGE CONTAIN EXEMPT 
INFORMATION

Page 109

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Application for a new Premises Licence for The Fancy Goat, 40 High Street, West Malling
	Annex 1
	Annex 2
	Annex 3
	Annex 4
	Annex 5
	Annex 6
	Annex 7
	Annex 8
	Annex 9

	5 Exclusion of Press and Public



